
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Richard Handley, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
August 11, 2010 

4:30 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public comments. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the July 28, 2010 Board Meeting. 
b. Resolution directing the execution of a joint funding agreement 

between United States Geological Survey and Casitas for stream 
gaging stations. 

c. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Consolidated 
Electrical Distributors in the amount of $93,700 for the purchase of 
electrical motor control centers and associated electrical equipment 
for upper Ojai pump plant electrical upgrade project. 

d. Resolution cancelling the August 25th board meeting. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Cost Analysis for fiscal year 2009/2010. 

 1



 2

c. News Articles 
d. Investment Report 

 
7. Adjournment  
  

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext. 
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 

July 28, 2010 
 

 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held July 28, 2010 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Kaiser, Baggerly, Word and Hicks were 
present. Director Handley was absent. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, 
General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, Bob 
Krimmer.  There was one staff member and no members of the public in 
attendance.  Director Kaiser led the group in the flag salute. 
 

1. Public comments. 
 

None 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that he and Director Word attended a Ventura City 
Council meeting and workshop on July 26th.  Ron Calkins provided a 
presentation of the City’s water and sewer departments.  Key issues are 
redevelopment of water resources, maximizing water supplies and retain state 
water entitlement as an ace in the hole.  There is an issue of groundwater rights 
being sold out from underneath them as irrigation lands convert to residential.  
The City wants to retain the rights.  They also discussed having a pass through 
of costs to customers with increased pumping costs.  Water conservation is also 
a key issue for them.  They have had 20% reduction from 1970 use to current 
use.  Other issues are storm water permit activities and they are exploring waste 
to energy projects at the sanitation plant. It was informative for us to be there.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum informed the Board that he would be out from August 12 
through the end of the month and questioned the need for the second board 
meeting in August.  The board also discussed various committee meetings and 
at this point they will be postponed unless there is an emergency. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Hicks congratulated Jim on the AWA BBW.  Director Word 
thanked Carol and the Recreation/Maintenance staff as they did an excellent job 
preparing for the BBQ. 
Director Kaiser asked if the Ojai Chamber had scheduled a meeting to be held at 
the Lake.  Park Services Manager Carol Belser replied that it was scheduled for 
October 27, 2011.  Director Kaiser asked if our fixtures at the district are 1.28 or 
less.  Mr. Wickstrum explained that we have a variety of low flow fixtures and 
have recently installed a new stealth one in the ladies restroom. 
 
4. Consent Agenda      ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the July 14, 2010 Board Meeting. 



 2

b. Recommend approval of board attendance at the ACWA 
Continuing Legal Education for Water Professionals conference. 

On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Hicks and 
passed, the Consent Agenda was approved. 
   
5. Bills        APPROVED 
 

Director Kaiser mentioned #5615 for training videos and suggested use of 
the OSHA resource library.  He also questioned Tyler Technologies.  Mr. 
Wickstrum explained this is for the Incode system. 
 

On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 
the bills were approved. 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports   APPROVED FOR FILING 
 

a. Water Resources Committee Minutes 
b. Finance Committee Minutes 

 
On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Baggerly and 

passed, the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 
7. Recommend approval of Change Order with Water Resource Engineering 

Associates for design and contract management services for the Senior 
Canyon Mutual Water Company Automation Upgrades Project. 

         APPROVED 
  

  On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Word and 
passed, the above recommendation was approved. 
 
8. Discussion regarding repayment of the 2000 Casitas Dam Seismic 

Modernization Project. 
 
 

  Mr. Wickstrum explained that, after a long delay, the District received a 
request from the Bureau to resume discussions on the repayment of safety of 
dam work that was performed at Casitas Dam.  There is a long history on this 
project.  It started in 1998 with a series of approaches from the Bureau 
requesting Casitas to sign a blank contract and technical sessions afterwards to 
determine costs and our obligations to take care of those costs. The Bureau last 
addressed this with the District in 2008 when we received a letter outlining the 
total costs of the project but a month later got a phone call stating the costs that 
were presented were incorrect.  Now, a few years later a new staff member is 
coming up to speed with the repayment issues.  I discussed this on Monday with 
the new staff member and reminded her of the ability to pay study which the 
Bureau had agreed to conduct.  For the last ten years the District has provided 
our crop report information to the Bureau to assist in their analysis on the ability 
of irrigation customer’s to pay for their portion of the SOD modifications.   The 



 3

District has paid the M&I portion and paid interest accrued during construction.  
The District wishes to work with the Bureau to finish this project and I have 
requested a meeting with them to do so. 
 
9. Information Items: 
 

a. Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison and Water Inventory 
Summary 

b. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report. 
c. Letter regarding Mosler Rock Quarry. 
d. News Articles 
e. Investment Report 

 
10. Adjournment  
  
 Director Kaiser adjourned the meeting at 5:13 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
      ___________________________ 
      Secretary 



U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2010\08-11-10\STREAMEM 2010-11.doc 

 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 Interdepartmental Memorandum 
 
DATE:  August 4, 2010 
 
TO:   Steven E. Wickstrum, 
   General Manager 
 
FROM:  Neil Cole, 
   Principal Civil Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:  USGS-CMWD Cooperative Stream Gaging Program for November 1, 

2010 to October 31, 2011 - Ventura River near Ventura Gaging Station 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve continuing the cooperative stream gaging 
program with the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) for the Ventura River near Ventura station and 
authorize and direct the General Manager to sign and send the Joint Funding Agreement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Since 1961 Casitas and the USGS have maintained agreements for the USGS operation of various 
stream and reservoir gaging stations within the District.  In 1988, Casitas assumed the operation of 
all subject stations, with the exception of the Ventura River near Ventura gaging station that is 
located near the Foster Park Bridge.  The USGS has reliably provided Casitas, City of Ventura and 
Ventura County with information gathered from this key gaging station. 
 
Attached is a letter from the U.S. Geological Survey dated June 16, 2010 that outlines the proposed 
source of funding for the gaging station program.  The 2010-11 USGS cost sharing for the Station 
remains at 40% USGS – 60% Casitas and partners.  The City of San Buenaventura (Ventura) and 
Ventura County Watershed Protection District (VCWPD) will continue to be partners with Casitas 
and divide the 60% equally.   
 
The charges from USGS to Casitas for station operation shall be $13,450, a $150 increase from 
2009-10.  Ventura and VCWPD have confirmed that they will reimburse Casitas for one third of the 
station costs that are charged to Casitas by the USGS, bringing the actual station costs to about 
$4484 each for Casitas, Ventura and VCWPD.   
 
USGS is expected to provide four copies of a Joint Funding Agreement for Casitas to sign and 
return.   
 
 
 
Attachment – USGS letter 
           



U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2010\08-11-10\Streamgageresol10-11.doc 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING EXECUTION OF A 
JOINT FUNDING AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVEY AND 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 
 

WHEREAS, Casitas Municipal Water District and the U.S. Geological Survey, U.S. 
Department of the Interior, have previously entered into a cooperative agreement involving 
matching funds covering the operation and maintenance of a certain stream gaging stations in the 
Ventura River watershed;  and 
 

WHEREAS, it is desirable that arrangements for the U.S. Geological Survey to perform 
the operation and maintenance of the Ventura River near Ventura stream gaging station during 
the November 1, 2010 to October 31, 2011 period;  and 
 
 

WHEREAS, the U.S. Geological Survey has indicated that subject to the availability of 
Federal matching funds, the U.S. Geological Survey will provide $8,950 in funds;  and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District that the General Manager is hereby authorized and directed on behalf 
of Casitas to sign the Joint Funding Agreement in the form provided by the U.S. Geological 
Survey, and request continuation of said cooperative arrangements during the period November 
1, 2010 through October 31, 2011 at a fixed total cost of $13,450 to Casitas.  Further, direct staff 
to seek reimbursement of two-thirds of the $13,450 upon receipt of the billing from the U.S. 
Geological Survey. 

 
 

ADOPTED this 11th day of August, 2010. 
 

__________________________________ 
    President,                               
    Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 









 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM:    TREATMENT PLANT MANAGER 

SUBJECT: PURCHASE OF ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROL EQUIPMENT FOR 
THE UPPER OJAI VALLEY PUMP PLANT  

DATE:     JULY 30, 2010 

 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the purchase order for 
Consolidated Electrical Distributors in the not to exceed amount of $93,700 for the 
purchase of electrical motor control centers and associated electrical equipment for the 
Upper Ojai pump plant electrical upgrade project. 
 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The FY 2010/11 budget contains funds in the amount of $115,000.00 for the purchase 
and delivery of the pump/motor control centers and associated equipment for the Upper 
Ojai pump plant electrical upgrade project.  
 
In January 2009 the Board of Directors approved expenditures for an engineering 
consultant to perform a pump plant-by-pump plant evaluation of seven pumping 
facilities.  The evaluation identified and estimated the costs to provide the necessary 
materials and actions to bring each plant from the Edison meter to the pump motors up 
to NEC and NFP 70E standards.  The Upper Ojai Valley pump plant was identified as 
the second most critical facility in need of upgrading based on the urgency of electrical 
safety hazard repairs.  
   
To date, two pump plants were competitively bid with Allen Bradley motor control 
centers selected in both cases.  Motor control centers require both spare parts and 
specialized employee training.  Motor control centers are expensive with an individual 
unit running from approximately $50,000 to upwards of $250,000 depending on the size 
of the pump motor.  Each pump plant requires multiple motor control centers.  Allen 
Bradley motor control centers have worked well with minimal problems. 
 
Allen Bradley sells their equipment through distributors that have exclusive territories.  
Consolidated Electric Distributors (CED) of Ventura is the local Allen Bradley Distributor. 



 2

 Staff recommends that the motor control centers be purchased under sole source 
designation from Allen Bradley through CED.  The District’s current program of 
maintaining a supply of Allen Bradley spare parts allows for the realization of life cycle 
cost savings and the minimizing of Operation’s expense budget requirements.   
 
The purchase order’s total amount includes an estimated additional sum of $1,100.00 
for CED to provide shipping FOB job site.  



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
  
 
 RESOLUTION CANCELING THE 
 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING SET FOR August 25, 2010 
 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the second regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Casitas 
Municipal Water District falls on August 25, 2010; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board of Directors to cancel that meeting. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Casitas 
Municipal Water District that the second regular meeting of the Board scheduled for 
August 25, 2010 is hereby canceled and the Clerk of the Board is instructed to notice the 
public of the cancellation. 
 
 ADOPTED this 11th day of August 2010. 
 
     
        ___________________________ 
        President, Casitas Municipal 
        Water District 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
Secretary, Casitas 
Municipal Water District 
 
 

































Casitas Municipal Water District
Monthly Cost Analysis
2010/2011
08/04/2010

Marzula & Operation Fisheries Project Name Cost of the
Marzula  of Robles Fish Passage Fish Passage

11-5-21-5049-12 11-5-??-????-14 11-5-28-50??-??

2003/2004 0.00 132,143.20 6,066.93
2004/2005 0.00 298,006.35 39,124.63 8,079,888.06
2005/2006 274,270.75 144,052.92 93,406.52 0.00
2006/2007 194,409.73 110,707.78 188,651.75 114,790.04
2007/2008 21,111.90 117,299.80 272,644.56 0.00
2008/2009 1,207.75 88,201.00 307,739.00 0.00
2009/2010 216,797.47 124,874.54 342,756.94 0.00

Expenditures
July 0.00 2,753.59 18,793.69

August 0.00 0.00 0.00

September 0.00 0.00 0.00

October 0.00 0.00 0.00

November 0.00 0.00 0.00

December 0.00 0.00 0.00

January 0.00 0.00 0.00

Feburary 0.00 0.00 0.00 Less: Grants
CA Coastal Conservancy -1,750,000.00

March 0.00 0.00 0.00 CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,500,000.00
CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,000,000.00

April 0.00 0.00 0.00 Pacific States Marine -8,988.86
    (Timber Debris Fence)

May 0.00 0.00 0.00 Pacific States Marine -18,980.00
    (Vaki Shroud)

June

Total Cost YTD 0.00 2,753.59 18,793.69 Total Cost TD    8,194,678.10

Less: Grant Funding    -4,277,968.86

Total Project Cost 707,797.60 1,018,039.18 1,269,184.02 Total Project Cost   3,916,709.24

Total: Operation of Robles, Fisheries and Fish Passage 6,203,932.44

Prepared by dcollin 08/04/2010 Page 1



Casitas Municipal Water District
Monthly Cost Analysis
2009/2010
08/04/2010

Marzula & Operation Fisheries Project Name Cost of the
Marzula  of Robles Fish Passage Fish Passage

11-5-21-5049-12 11-5-??-????-14 11-5-28-50??-??

2003/2004 0.00 132,143.20 6,066.93
2004/2005 0.00 298,006.35 39,124.63 8,079,888.06
2005/2006 274,270.75 144,052.92 93,406.52 0.00
2006/2007 194,409.73 110,707.78 188,651.75 114,790.04
2007/2008 21,111.90 117,299.80 272,644.56 0.00
2008/2009 1,207.75 88,201.00 307,739.00 0.00

2009/2010
Expenditures

July 0.00 5,293.20 25,935.65

August 0.00 6,790.23 21,814.24

September 0.00 15,114.42 25,504.85

October 0.00 7,638.03 23,622.72

November 282.34 5,950.13 22,740.70

December 0.00 8,532.68 29,934.37

January 2,351.11 22,374.73 23,768.45

Feburary 39,961.45 17,704.81 28,574.23 Less: Grants
CA Coastal Conservancy -1,750,000.00

March 17,825.99 4,153.34 37,595.46 CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,500,000.00
CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,000,000.00

April 124,717.91 5,579.00 28,671.09 Pacific States Marine -8,988.86
    (Timber Debris Fence)

May 27,454.68 3,247.34 30,542.23 Pacific States Marine -18,980.00
    (Vaki Shroud)

June 4,203.99 22,496.63 44,052.95

Total Cost YTD 216,797.47 124,874.54 342,756.94 Total Cost TD    8,194,678.10

Less: Grant Funding    -4,277,968.86

Total Project Cost 707,797.60 1,015,285.59 1,250,390.33 Total Project Cost   3,916,709.24

Total: Operation of Robles, Fisheries and Fish Passage 6,182,385.16

Prepared by dcollin 08/04/2010 Page 1









   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

08/06/10
 

Weighed 
Average 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to Days to
Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XS4S40 09/16/11 $726,316 $726,250 3.490% 07/01/10 5.85% 400 23
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $746,816 2.956% 07/01/10 6.02% 1207 73
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $738,500 2.775% 07/01/10 5.95% 1746 104
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWW470 03/09/12 $707,315 $706,566 1.116% 06/30/10 5.69% 573 33
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $807,683 $803,250 4.750% 07/19/10 6.47% 1901 123
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $768,033 3.783% 07/01/10 6.19% 1131 70
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $744,625 2.849% 07/01/10 6.00% 1432 86
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACE70 09/21/12 $723,646 $720,783 2.066% 06/30/10 5.81% 765 44
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACF40 12/15/11 $706,398 $706,566 1.116% 06/30/10 5.69% 489 28
*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $743,750 2.858% 07/01/10 5.99% 1480 89
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,054,573 1.326% 07/06/10 8.50% 2859 243
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $713,237 1.487% 04/01/10 5.75% 1225 70
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $724,115 2.080% 07/01/10 5.84% 1554 91
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828MB30 12/15/12 $709,707 $707,819 1.115% 06/30/10 5.70% 849 48
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,039,101 1.342% 07/01/10 8.37% 3399 285
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828ML10 12/31/11 $707,191 $705,852 0.992% 06/30/10 5.69% 505 29

Accrued Interest (Interest paid at time of purchase) $58,062 $58,062

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,388,838 $12,407,899 76.64%

*CD CD - $0 $0 0.000% 0.00%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $1,667,570 $1,667,570 0.56% Estimated 10.30%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,115,358 $2,115,358 1.41% Estimated 13.07%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $16,171,765 $16,190,826 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $15,873,120 $15,827,270

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $13,643,785 $13,643,785

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $332,618 $332,618
CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $10,502 $10,502

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $16,514,885 $16,533,946

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $14,036,802 $14,036,802

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit
*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 
** Local Agency Investment Fund 
*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.
**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 
and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.
All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 
investment policy.


	8-11-10 agenda.pdf
	7-28-10 min
	STREAMEM 2010-11
	Streamgageresol10-11
	USGS doc
	PO Electrical Motor Control Equip OVPP memo
	Reso cancelling meeting
	Bill List
	Board Report - Montly Costs 20010-11
	Board Report - Total Costs 2009-10
	News Articles
	Investment Report 8-6-10

